

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1949-04-23

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann

April 23, 1949

Mr. Burnet Hershey
A.W.C.A.
13 West 54th Street
New York City

Dear Mr. Hershey:

Very many thanks for your kind and thoughtful letter. There have been a number of very gratifying developments in Munich, which culminated in Mr. Schultze-Wilde's dismissal from the "Echo der Woche". Prior to this, the crook approached us through an equally crooked mediator, offering to give us "complete satisfaction" if only we drop the lawsuit. I replied that if his libelous charges were withdrawn on the sheet's front page with the expression of the editor's profound regret, we might be willing to reconsider. Before an answer could have been given, the bloke was fired. All depends now on whether or not his successor will wish to apologize for any sins committed by the dismissed editor. If so, we should drop the suit. If not, we will have to go through with it, and since in the latter case time will be of the essence, I think it wiser to airmail the letter which you kindly agreed to edit and to copy on your stationary, - just to make sure that all the evidence is assembled the moment the court convenes. Let me hope that the enclosed draft will meet with your approval. Should it contain anything that you wouldn't like to sign, you are, needless to say, welcome to change it.

May I thank you once again for your friendly interest and the great help given me by the Association.

Yours cordially

Erika Mann.

P.S.

Just to keep you fully posted: The New York German-Jewish weekly "Aufbau" has been fairly co-instrumental in bringing about our friend's downfall. They first published an

open letter by my brother and myself depicting the whole case, and, in a later issue, exploded several other falsehoods and lying sensationalisms our friend has been guilty of.

Handwritten

A. W. C. A.

Re Schaefer-Wilde

23. IV. 49

I/27

